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Amendment #1 
Managing Consultant 
RFA #20250425 
 

DUE DATE:  APRIL 7, 2025, BY 5:00 P.M. CST 
 

Question # RFA Section 
# 

RFA Page # Question DOM Response 

1 Not specified Not 
specified 

Will the candidate interview be conducted 
onsite or remotely? 

All responses will be evaluated according to the 
criteria detailed in the RFA. In the event 
interviews are conducted, an onsite meeting will 
be required.  

2 Other  Page 5 Would the references be for our company 
providing IT professionals, or for the person we 
are recommending? 

This position is for a contract worker who will 
receive a W2.  This is a full-time onsite position.  
Reference form should be completed by the 
individual submitting application and resume. 
Please ensure that the individual applying for this 
position meets the requirements as a Contract 
Worker as promulgated by the PPRB OPSCR 
Rules and Regulations, Section 7.1.1.  See Link 
to Rules: PPRB OPSCR Rules and Regulations 

3 Application 
Information 

Page 6 Apart from the application form, resume, and 
reference form, is anything else required for 
submission? 

A State of MS Application (signed and 
completed), reference form and resume are 
required, along with a signed Acknowledgment of 
Amendment form and any supporting 
documentation you deem beneficial to support 
any preferred qualification, if necessary. 

4 Application 
Information 

Page 6 Could you please clarify the mode of 
submission for proposal? Is this a email 
submission? 

This is an email submission. 
Email Address: procurement@medicaid.ms.gov.   

5 Application 
Information 

Page 6 Please clarify the job titles for which you 
require resume? 

Managing Consultant 

6 Application 
Information 

Page 6 How many resumes you need? One (1) resume for each person submitting an 
application and reference form. 

https://www.dfa.ms.gov/sites/default/files/Personal%20Service%20Contract%20Review%20Home/Rules%20and%20Regulations/PPRB%20OPSCR%20Rules%20%26%20Regs%20-%20Eff%202024-09-06.pdf
mailto:procurement@medicaid.ms.gov


 

7 Application 
Information 

Page 6 Do you want us to submit the proposal along 
with reference form, resumes and State of 
Mississippi Application form? Or you want us 
to submit the reference form, resumes and State 
of Mississippi Application form? Please clarify. 

A proposal is not required.  Submission should 
include a State of MS Application, resume and 
reference form. 

8 Application 
Information 

Page 6 Do we have to use "State of Mississippi 
Application form"as a template for candidate 
resume or we can use a word format for 
resume? 

The application must be submitted on the State of 
MS application.  The resume can be submitted in 
a word format. 

9 Application 
Information 

Page 6 Could you please clarify the mode of interview? All responses will be evaluated according to the 
criteria detailed in the RFA. In the event 
interviews are conducted, an onsite meeting will 
be required. 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of this amendment and will incorporate all responses in my submission. 

 

Printed Name  
Signature  
Title  
Date  

 


